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FEDERAL ELE TIO COMMISSfO 

In the matter of: 

A tl31uc 
P.O. Box 441146 

omervillc. MA 02144 

Maxwell Alejandro Frost for Congress 
ommittcc ID: C00786822 

COMPLAINT 

RECBVED 
FEDERAL ELECT10N COMMISSION 

Offll Of GENERAL COUNSEL 

M UR __ 

I. This complaint is filed pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(I) seeking an immediate and 

thorough investigation into potential violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA" 

or "Act") by ActBlue and the Maxwell Alejandro Frost for Congress campaign committee. 

2. Based on the information detailed below. there is reason to believe that Respondents may 

have violated federal campaign finance laws, specifically 52 U.S.C. § 30122, § 30116, and § 

30104. 

COMPLAINANT 

3. Complainant Citizens Defending Freedom ("CDF''), is a nonpartisan non-profit 

corporation, organized under section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CDF is committed 

to protecting the right of citizens to be informed about the activities of government official . to 

ensuring the transparency and accountability in our system of governance and is committed to 

resolving breaches of freedom and liberty through local awareness, local light, and local action. 

4. One of CDF' s core missions is ensuring that election activities are free and fair and 

conducted and in accordance with the law. In furtherance of this mission, CDF conduct pub Ii 
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ngag m nt ad ation initi at i c lo en ur . rca onablc, common- en c election 

a ti iti . ar carri d ut lawfull t gi c nrid nc to th public at large. OF seek to ensure 

lhat th ilie arc arricd ut in accordance duly enacted election law and shed 

light n ambiguit .in rder for ur citizen to maintain tru t and confidence in our election 

ut om . 

hen DF in stigates and discovers violations of the FE A. publi cizes campajgn 

fman e iolators and with the filing complaint with the FEC CDF' mi ion is s rved by 

keeping th general public infonncd on the importance of campaign finance laws and deterring 

future iolations. 

6. In order to assess whether an individual, candidate, political committee or other 

regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law CDF needs the information 

contained in receipts and disbursements reports that political committees and others must file 

pursuant to the FECA, 52 U.S.C. § 30104; I I C.F.R. §§ 104.1-22, I 09.10. CDF is hindered in 

its programmatic activity when an individual , candidate, political committee or other regulated 

entity fails to disclose or provides false infonnation in reports required by the FECA. Th proper 

administration of the FECA s reporting requirements includes mandating that all disclosur 

reports required by the FECA are properly filed with the FEC with an accurate accounting of 

any contributions made to an individual, candidate, political committee, or other regulat d nti . 

RESPONDENT 

7. c!Bl ue ID: 00401224) i a registered political committee that fun ti n a a c nduit for 

contributions lo Democratic candidates and commillee . Founded in 2004, ctBlue ha pr ce .d 

billion of dollars in political contributions. making it one of the large t and m t inllu ntial p Jiti al 

fundraising platform in the United late . Tts . ophi sticated operation and va t r a h ·~mpli ~ th 
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. \ ·rit) fit. all g d vi luti n . . 

mmillc ro: 0 78 822 is the principal campaign 

m1mitt ' for · la,-..:w II I jand r • ro. t. a andidat fo r the . f Reprc cntat i c . 

On June 0, 2023 the Ma ·, ell Alejandro Frost for Congr campaign received 

numerou mall-d liar donations through AclBlue. This date is ignificant a it coincid with 

the nd of a fi deral reporting period. 

10. Analysis of the donation data reveals several suspicious patterns: 

a. For Jw,e 30 2023 229 donations share identical donor names and addres e for 

both a federal and state candidate, suggesting potential use of false identitie r 

straw donor . See Exh.ibit (I) which represents a side by side representation of 

publicly available campaign finance information. 

b. A significant number of donations are for small amounts, with $13.50 being a 

particularly common amount which " ould avoid triggering reporting threshold 

or to disguise larger contributions. 

c. The donations span multiple states, with many originating from out id Florida. 

the state Frost is running to represent. This broad geographi spread for a House 

race is unusual when considering the donation amounts. 

d. These donations appear to match identical donations made to Ju tin Jone , a 

Tennessee state representative candidate on the amc da . hi parall I p n m 

across state lines and bch, ccn federal and tale campaigns raise s1,;riou qu ti n 
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a ut oordinati n and the true ur e of these fund . Thi i particularly true 

bccau th Act Blu d nation arc earmarked li r the rro t ampaign. 

11. Th timing f the e donation at the end fa reporti ng period rai e question about 

p t~ntial att mpt t inflate donation number r circum cnl reporting requirement . 

12. Th o rail pattern uggc ts po ible " murfing" - the practice of di guising larg r 

ontribution a a cries of smaller donations from multiple donor . Thi technique i oft.en used 

to ad contribution limits or mask the true source of campaign fund . 

13. The use of ActBlue as a conduit for these suspicious donations raises questions about the 

platform's role in facilitating potential violations of campaign finance Jaw. 

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF LAW 

14. The respondents may have violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122, which prohibits making a 

contribution in the name of another person or knowingly permitting one's name to be used to 

effect such a contribution. The pattern of identical donations from shared addresses uggest thi 

law may have been breached. 

15. The respondents may have violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116 which sets limitations on 

contributions and expenditures. If larger contributions were indeed broken up and attributed to 

multiple donors as the pattern suggests this would constitute a violation of contribution limit . 

16. The respondents may have violated 52 U.S .C. § 30104, which requires accurate r porting 

of contributor information for donations over $200. lf the true sources of contribution .._ re not 

accurately reported due to the suspected "smurfing" activity this would be a iolation of 

reporting requirements. 
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\\ 11 R =F R •. the m1 lainant rc. 1 ectfull I urge. th Federa l lcc tion mmi ion t 

a. ind rca. n t b licv-• that tBlu and ax,, ell I jandro Frost for ngres 

have vi lat d 5_ 11 . and .· 

b. ondu ta thorough in vc tigation im th e allegation , in luding but n t limi ted 

: I -xamining the ource and erae it of the u pici u d nation. : (2 

lnve ligating any pot ntial coordination b ' tween the Fr t campaign. the Jones 

campaign. and ct Blue: (") Re ie\ ing ctBlue' practi e and afeguard fir 

pr ventinJ unlawful contributions 

Determin nd im1 o e appropriate anctions for an violation fi und : 

d. Require the re I ondent to implement robust verification proce e for all future 

donation and conduct a thorough review of their ex i tin6 d nor databa e ; 

e. Mandate that th re pondents provide a full accounting of all potcntiall unla\',f ul 

contribution and facilitate the return of the e funds if appropriate: 

f. Consider r ferring thi matter to the Department of Justice for crimi11al 

inve tigation if evidence of knowing and willful violations is found: 

g. Take any other appropriate actions ithin its authorit to address and pre ent 

future imilar violation . 

VERIFICATION 

The complainant listed below hereby verifies that the statements made in the attached 
Complaint are, upon his information and belief, true. Sworn pursuant lo 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 
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Fo, Com~ Ci1t1ens Defending fa'<:dpm" 

ntho 11y Sabatini 
lftonwy 

Sabatini Law Finn P.A. 
411 1 Donnelly St 
, uitc 1'313 
~1oun1 Dora. Fl 3:..T7 

Anthon~ i<tSabatinilegaLcom 

TI1e foregoing instrument wa subscribed to and \mm to before me this _3_Q_ day of September 
2024 by Anthony abatini . 

~~~ lJ--
NotaJ)' registration number: If H I ~ '61 "8' t:, 

ly commission expires: <of~ (J-,0 'J..5 

~r Johl'ISIIMn~ 
Notary Public 
State of Florida 
Comm# HH138786 

V-tcr ,~-., Expires 6/6/2925 
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